Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government

DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

Jim Gray Sally Hamilton
Mayor CAO
TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL
FROM: IRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS
DATE: JANUARY 23, 2015

SUBJECT: Request Council authorization to submit application to the Kentucky
Emergency Management Agency requesting $143,550 in federal and state
funds from the Hazard Mitigation Grant Program for an emergency
generator for the Family Care Center

The Division of Emergency Management/911 has prepared an application for submission to the
Kentucky Emergency Management Agency requesting federal funding from FEMA’s (Federal
Emergency Management Agency) Hazard Mitigation Grant Program for the following project:

Generator for Family Care Center The Family Care Center has been designed as an overnight
relocation site for day care children in the event of a disaster. There is no back-up power in this
facility to continue operations should power be lost or interrupted. Total cost of generator is

$165,000.
FEDERAL AMOUNT (75%) | STATE AMOUNT (12%) REQUIRED LOCAL
MATCH (13%)
$123,750 $19,800 $21,450

Local match is being requested in the 2016 General Fund budget.

Council authorization to submit the application is hereby requested.
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Irene Gooding
Director
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